December 8, 2006

MEMORANDUM TO: Sunil Weerakkody, Branch Chief
Fire Protection Branch
Division of Risk Assessment
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Charles Moulton, Fire Protection Engineer
Fire Protection Branch /RA/
Division of Risk Assessment
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF NOVEMBER 30, 2006, CATEGORY 2 MEETING ON
FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTION PROCESS REGARDING
NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION STANDARD 805

On November 30th, 2006, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff held a meeting with
stakeholders and the public to discuss Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) at plants that are
adopting National Fire Protection Association Standard 805. Written comments concerning
four FAQs were presented and discussed, and tentative closure was achieved on three
questions. The revised versions of two FAQs were introduced and briefly discussed. The
participants determined that revised versions of six FAQs and written comments on one other
were needed.

All participants agreed that the next monthly meeting should occur on December 19th and be a
teleconference.

The revised FAQs introduced at the meeting are available in the Agencywide Documents
Access and Management System (ADAMS). The accession numbers are ML063350515 and
ML063180544. The handouts from the meeting are available in ADAMS at accession number
ML063350442.

A list of meeting attendees is enclosed with this memorandum.

Enclosure:
As stated

CONTACT: Charles Moulton, NRR/DRA
301-415-2751
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NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION STANDARD 805
FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTION PROCESS
LIST OF ATTENDEES

November 30, 2006

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Staff
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. Weerakkody
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*participated via phone
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